

# Carlo Favaretti

CEO, Azienda Ospedaliero-Universitaria S. Maria della Misericordia, Udine

cf@carlofavaretti.it

---

## Summary

Physician, specialist in Public Health and Hospital Administration. CEO at University Hospital Trust in Udine, Italy.

I worked as CEO since 1995 in three different healthcare organizations and three different Italian Regions.

I previously worked as Medical Director at University Hospital of Padova and as Head of Environmental Health Departments in two Health Boards.

I developed my scientific interests in the field of health services research, health promotion, technology assessment and continuous quality improvement.

I have been a founder member of the WHO initiative on Health Promoting Hospitals.

I'm founder member of the Italian Society of Medical Managers and founder member and President of the Italian Society of Health Technology Assessment.

## Specialties

Networking; developing quality systems in healthcare organizations; benchmarking

---

## Experience

### **CEO at Azienda Ospedaliero-Universitaria S. Maria della Misericordia, Udine**

January 2008 - Present (3 years 7 months)

The Trust has been accredited by Joint Commission International in December 2010.

The Trust is founder member of Dr Foster's International Global Comparator.

### **Founder at SIMM Italian Society of Medical Managers**

2007 - Present (4 years)

SIMM is a scientific society which aims to help physicians, mainly clinicians, to increase their knowledge, attitudes and skills in the field of medical management and leadership

### **Founder and President at SIHTA Italian Society of Health Technology Assessment**

2007 - Present (4 years)

SIHTA is a scientific society which aims to promote health technology assessment across the country, involving different stakeholders, using a multidisciplinary approach, improving integrated governance processes within organizations of the Italian national health service

### **CEO at Azienda provinciale per i servizi sanitari della Provincia autonoma di Trento**

January 2000 - January 2008 (8 years 1 month)

The Trust achieved several EFQM recognitions: Committed to Excellence (2004), Recognized for

Excellence, four stars (2006 and 2008).

The Santa Chiara Hospital, the most important hospital belonging to the Trust, has been accredited by Joint Commission International in 2006 and 2009.

**CEO at Healthcare Trust No. 19 of Veneto Region, Adria, Italy**

January 1995 - December 1999 (5 years)

**Medical Director of the University Hospital at Healthcare Board No. 21 of Veneto Region, Padova, Italy**

February 1986 - December 1994 (8 years 11 months)

---

## Skills

<b>International Networking</b>	(Expert, 20+ years experience)
<b>Professional Networking</b>	(Expert, 20+ years experience)
<b>Quality Systems</b>	(Expert, 20+ years experience)
<b>Health Technology Assessment</b>	(Expert, 20+ years experience)
<b>Change Management</b>	(Expert, 20+ years experience)
<b>Complexity Management</b>	(Expert, 20+ years experience)
<b>Corporate Governance</b>	(Expert, 16 years experience)
<b>Healthcare Management</b>	(Expert, 20+ years experience)
<b>Health Promotion</b>	(Expert, 20+ years experience)
<b>Public Health</b>	(Expert, 20+ years experience)
<b>Benchmarking</b>	(Expert, 15 years experience)

---

## Education

**Università degli Studi di Padova**

Specialty Diploma, Hygiene and Preventive Medicine (Hospital Administration), 1986 - 1987

**Università degli Studi di Padova**

Specialty Diploma, Hygiene and Preventive Medicine (Public Health), 1975 - 1978

**Università degli Studi di Padova**

MD, Medicine, 1969 - 1975

---

## Interests

Health technology assessment, health care policy, health promotion, public health

---

# Carlo Favaretti

CEO, Azienda Ospedaliero-Universitaria S. Maria della Misericordia, Udine

cf@carlofavaretti.it

---



[Contact Carlo on LinkedIn](#)